LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY

N IEN
ENEORERNITS Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial T

Support for the Within-Described Project: 3/13/2013 -- 1171

1. Tyvpe of Funds for ]
; ! Sexual Assault Services Program (Federal 16.017 SASP )
which you are applying

2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
Federal LI): 721074547 Parish: Tangipahoa
Street Address Line 1: 1250 Southwest Railroad Avenue, Suite 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70403-5011
3. Recipient Agencies |Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
4. resect Director Name: Ms. Vonnie Hawkins e
Agency:
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW Railroad Ave__ Ste. 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-5995 Fax: Email: admin@lafasa org
5. Financial Officer Wi Vs B Wt ;I;:leet:c:ants and Contracts Manager
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW BR Avenue, Sutte 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-5995 Fax: Email: lenore(@lafasa org
S ewbas Name: Ms. Vonnie Hawkins :izl:;q_:
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW Railroad Ave__ Ste. 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-500% Fax: Email: admin@lafasa.org
7. Brief Summary of |Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project LAFASA — Administrative Funds
gf;;z;fXCEEd Poves These funds 1‘\.'1']1. suplportz in part, the provision l,jf aémﬁﬁsha#ﬁ=e and technical assistance services by the state coalition to the Sexual Assault
Centers and their allies as they carry out the objectives of this grant program.
8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 0.00 FEDERAL 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 e el
EQUIPMENT 0.00 INTEREST Ll
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 = 2
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 IN-KIND MATCH 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 0.00 100%
ROAL i 10. Project Start Date: 4/12013  Project End Date: 3/31/2014
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be mnserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual 0.00 0.00
Assault

Total: 0.00 0.00

Applicant Ageney: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 0.00 0.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 0.00 0.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total; 0.00 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL

COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

-E-
Personnel 6,000 6,000 6,000
1.2 Employee Benefits 1,294 1,294 1,294
1.3 |Travel (including Training) 2,500 2,500 2,500
1.4  |Supplies & Operating Expenses 4,022 4,022 4,022
Total: = 13.816 13,816 13.816
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7

Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Grants and Contracts Manager serves as the administrator for all contracts and grants entered into by the agency, including grants we receive and
grants or contracts that we malke with vendors, including the Sexual Assault Centers. She is responible for ensuring that reports are completed correctly
and on time, inchiding both programmatic and financial. She is also responsible for aggregating and reporting on data submitted to us by the Sexual

Assault Centers. She provides technical assistance in financial and programmatic reporting to the sexual assault centers.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary is consistent with similar positions at organizations of a similar size, as determined by LaFASA's own Salary and Benefit Survev as well as that

of the Louisiana Association of Non-Profit Organizations (LANO).

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Grants & Contracts Manager manages and administers the pass-through funding for 13 of the 14 sexual assault centers (the remaining center is
based in prosecutors' offices and not eligible for SASP funding). She maintains files on each MOU partner, is responsible for ensuring that reports are
completed correctly and on time, including both programmatic and financial. aggregating and reporting on data submitted to LAFASA by the Sexual
Assault Centers, and providing technical assistance to the SACs via phone calls, email, fax and postal mail

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldfillad. If this is a continuation application, indicate the

personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently worles for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position ]

Existing personnel. Lenore Wyatt was hired for this position with a start date of 3/14/2012.

9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

|9.1. [s this a VOCA -funded project?

No

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohnteers.

9.2. Are the volunteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LARS. 1501-1511)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the vohmteers. Indicate the number of hours per dutv-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

n‘a

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

No additional fringe benefits will be provided.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
D. SASP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application that provides direct services. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles.

Charges cannot exceed established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state

travel is not allowed.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

Yes

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

Yes

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

Mariah Stidham Wineski, Director of Education and Lenore Wyait, Finance and Contracts Manager, will travel for site visits, technical

assistance and accreditation.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

|1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

‘2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses
‘ SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION ‘

‘1. Are supplies requested for this project? ‘

Yes

|1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested. |

General office supplies are needed for administration of the project and for the provision of technical support and training, inclnding
chartpads, markers, demonstration products, copy/printer paper, printer and copier toner, envelopes, pens, and the likke. Additionally
specialized materials will be purchased for training and for the resource center to provide training and technical support to the sexual assault

centers

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

Supplies are need for providing training and technical assistance to the sexual assault centers relating to their delivery of services under this

program.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

Yes

2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

Telephone expenses for both phone and fax are expected to increase in order to stay in touch with the MOU partners on this statewide
project. The agency's average monthly telephone bill for local and long-distance service, inchuding the fax machine, is $416.67. As noted
above, the amount pro-rated to this project is 12% of total telephone bill, or $50 per month.

5416.67 month x 12% = 550 month x 12 months = 5600 annually.

Postage expenses are needed to commmmicate with the sexual assault centers and provide them with materials and information to support
their service delivery.

12% of Postage is $100/month X 12 months = $1200

12% of online subscriptions/internet services = $50/month X 12 months = 5600

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

Telephone and postage will be used for communication with both the MOU partners and LCLE on this project. They will also be used to

provide technical assistance to the MOU partners as needed.

Online subscriptions and technology services are used to provide technical support and resources to the sexual assault centers.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

n‘a

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

n'a

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

n'a

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.

n‘a
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
H. LCLE Program Narrative

‘ PROBLEM DEFINITION ‘

‘1. Are you a Law Enforcement agency? ‘

No

|1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar yeat's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted? |

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

The purpose of the SASP Formula Grant Program is to provide direct intervention, advocacy, accompaniment (e.g., accompanying victims to court,
medical facilities, policy departments, etc.). support services and related assistance for adult, youth, and child victims of sexual assanlt, family and

household members of victims, and those collaterally affected by the sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization.

The program priorities of the SASP Grant Program are to support rape crisis centers in providing direct intervention and related assistance services; and
to support dual programs that provide sexual assault and domestic violence services to enhance the provision of sexual assault-related direct intervention
and related assistance services.

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault's Accreditation Standards for Sexual Assault Centers are attached. This is a separate document.

Sexual assault is an ongoing problem in Louisiana. According to Uniform Crime Repori data released by the FBI, the rate of forcible rape in the U.S. as
a whole in 2010 was 28.7 per 100,000 residents; in Louisiana the rate of forcible rape was 30.3 per 100,000 residents. This is 6% higher than the U.S.
total and a nearly 9% increase from Louisiana’s 2009 rate. In 2010, over 81835 clients were seen in sexual assault crisis centers throughout the state.
Louisiana’s Department of Children & Family Services reporis that there were 1245 validated cases of child sexual abuse in Louisiana in 2010. The
Adverse Childhood Experiences, or ACE study, found 1 in 4 girls and 1 in 6 boys is sexually abused before the age of 18 in the US. The Centers for
Disease Control estimate there are 42 million survivors of childhood sexmal assault in the nation today. The 14 sexual assault crisis centers providing
services in Louisiana made over 19,750 wictim contacts in 2010, providing information, advocacy, and crisis intervention; this data is compiled by

LaFASA based on statistics submitted by the sexual assault centers.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

The SACs also report on unmet need and the impact of limited funding on their services. Without any funding from the state, the SACs must operate with
shrinking federal grants (VOCA and VAWA STOP), United Way funding, and donations they receive at the local level. This translates into agencies that
work diligently but often are unable to keep up with the demand for services in the communities that thev serve. Fifty-seven of the state's 64 parishes
have sexual assault crisis services available to them. While fourteen parishes have a full service sexual assault center, twenty-three parishes have a part-
time satellite office with secondary services only available. Twenty parishes are served by a sexual assault center but have no office and seven parishes
still have no services available to sexual assault survivors at this time. When more victims need services than advocates or counselors are available, the
SACs are forced to either create a waiting list for counseling or limit victim clients to a small number of sessions. Given the major impact of sexual
violence trauma on a survivor's life, neither of these options are attractive. Limited funding can also prevent a SAC from sending counselors and/or
advocates out to the rural parishes that thev serve in order to meet victims in locations that are more realistic for them. Many sexual assault victims are
unable to travel to a SAC that may be several parishes away, either due to lack of money for gas, lack of public transportation, work schedules, or
disabilitv/illness. In these instances, most of the SACs have a private, safe location where they can meet with clients; however, without funding to get

there, these rural, impoverished, and/or disabled victims are left with no one to help them.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the
problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the

problem.

The Sexual Assault Services Program will maintain or expand services available to sexual assault victims and their loved ones across Louisiana to help
diminish the negative impact of this traumatic, violent, humiliating crime. This will be accomplished by providing intervention; advocacy; accompaniment of
victims to court, medical facilities, police departments, and so on; support services; and related services to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual
assault; family and household members of such victims; and those collaterally affected by the victimization, except for the perptrator of such victimization.

All services will be performed in a manner appropriate to the language and culture of the survivor.

LAFASA will provide technical support and training to the sexual assault centers in collaboration with other LCLE members and state, federal and
nonprofit agencies. LAFASA's support helps them navigate the changing landscapes created by shifts in the flow of their funding, victims and victim
service landscapes. LAFASA also serves as an accreditation agency and provides current, relevant training opportunities to ensure that the centers are
providing the highest quality services to their clients. This produces better outcomes for the victims in terms of increasing protective factors, increasing

their resiliency to trauma, and creating a path toward positive physical and mental health.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a haseline number.

Objective 1: Under this project the Sexual Assault Centers (SACs) and other victim service providers will serve 355 sexual assault victims and/or their
loved ones who are in immediate need via 24-hour, 7 days a week crisis hotlines. This number (355) will comprise a combination of adult, youth, and

child victims; family and household members of victims; and other non-offending individuals affected by the victimization.

Objective 2: The SACs and other providers will provide medical and/or criminal justice system accompaniment and advocacy to 245 sexual assault

victims during the project period. This mumber (24 5) will comprise adult, youth, and child victims.

Objective 3: The SACs and other providers during the project period will provide crisis intervention and/or individual and group support services to 640
sexual assault victims and/or their loved ones. This number (640) will comprise a combination of adult, youth, and child victims; family and household

members of victims; and other non-offending individuals affected by the victimization.
Objective 4: During the project period the SACs and other providers will offer information and referrals to 130 sexual assault victims and their loved

ones. This number (130) will comprise a combination of adult, vouth, and child victims; family and household members of victims; and other non-
offending individuals affected by the victimization.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of|

vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period. This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. fthisis a

training project, please state below that you are completing the Training Program information.

TIMELINE:

March 2013: Application submitted

April 1, 2013: Start of project period for FY 13 award.

May 2013: Application reviewed by Victim Services Advisorv Board and Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

May 2013: Corrections and clarifications made to application Memorandum of Understanding, and individual SAC MOU Addenda, if applicable.
June 2013: Grant awarded.

Monthly thereafter: Programmatic and expenditure reports, the former with documentation, turned in monthly to LCLE and LaFASA LaFASA
aggregates these to monitor that the SACS are on track to meet the proposed goals and turns in its own monthly expenditure reports and quarterly

programmatic reports to LCLE on forms provided by LCLE.

By September 2013: Following number of services provided: hotline, 178; accompaniment, 123; crisis intervention and/or individual and group support

services, 320; information and referral, 65.

January 3. 2014: LaFASA will verify with LCLE whether the SASP Annual Report form has changed The form will be distributed to the SACs for

completion.

Jamary 24, 2014: Annual reports due back to LaFASA from the SACs.

Jamary 31, 2014: Aggregated annual report for the state due from LaFASA to LCLE.

By March 31, 2014: Following total/cumulative number of services provided: hotline, 355; accompaniment, 245; crisis intervention and/or individual and

group support services, 640; information and referral, 130.

Monitoring visits will be conducted at the SACs by LaFASA throughout the course of the project period. All will be completed by 10/31/2013.
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13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS
(For Continnation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

During the previous project period, the number of services provided far exceeded the amounts originally projected. Specifically, the 13 SACs then
ivolved in the project served a total of 4,018 new victims/clients during the project period.

Hotline calls: 326 projected; 1,358 answered

Accompaniment: 234 projected; 437 provided

Crisis mtervention and individual and/or group support: 626 projected; 898 provided

Information and referral: 126 projected; 1560 provided

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

The demand for the services far exceeded our projections.

‘4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?

No

|£l.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why? |
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

No

1.1. If no, explain why.

LaFASA gathers data on a monthly basis from the SACs both on their progress under specific contracts as well as their overall program
efforts. This is currently done via an Excel spreadsheet format that is completed by each SAC and then sent to the coalition. It is aggregated
and analyzed by our staff The SACs' reported services provided, numbers of victims served, and FTE advocates supported by the grant
will be compared monthly to their total annual projected numbers, with benchmarks being assessed at the 3, 6, and 9 month points. At those
junctures the SACs will be contacted regarding why they are not meeting benchmarks and if needed a grant adjustment may be requested at

that time if there is a significant issue preventing the overall objectives from being reached.

As has been done with the FY09 and FY 10 SASP project, SACs will provide monthly data on the performance measures listed above to
LaFASA LaFASA will aggregate this data and report to LCLE on quarterly progress report forms provided by LCLE. LaFASA will also

complete the required anmal report form for submission to OVW to cover the calendar year of 2012 and, eventually, 2013.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

LaFASA gathers data on a monthly basis from the SACs both on their progress under specific contracts as well as their overall program efforis. This is
currently done via an Excel spreadsheet format that is completed by each SAC and then sent to the coalition. It is aggregated and analvzed by our staff.
The SACs' reported services provided, mmmbers of victims served, and FTE advocates supported by the grant will be compared monthly to their total
annual projected mumbers, with benchmarks being assessed at the 3, 6, and 9 month points. At those junctures the SACs will be contacted regarding
why they are not meeting benchmarks and if needed a grant adjustment may be requested at that time if there is a significant issue preventing the overall

objectives from being reached.

3. When will the data be collected?

LaFASA gathers data on a monthly basis from the SACs both on their progress under specific contracts as well as their overall program efforts. This is
currently done via an Excel spreadsheet format that is completed by each SAC and then sent to the coalition. It is aggregated and analyzed by our staff.
The SACs' reported services provided, mmmbers of victims served, and FTE advocates supported by the grant will be compared monthly to their total
annual projected mmmbers, with benchmarles being assessed at the 3, 6, and 9 month points. At those junctures the SACs will be contacted regarding
why thev are not meeting benchmarks and ff needed a grant adjustment may be requested at that time if there is a significant issue preventing the overall

objectives from being reached.

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

As has been done with the FY 11 and FY12 SASP project, SACs will provide monthly data on the performance measures listed above to LaFASA .
LaFASA will aggregate this data and report to LCLE on quarterly progress report forms provided by LCLE. LaFASA will also complete the required

annual report form for submission to OVW to cover the calendar vear of 2012 and, eventually, 2013.
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5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Annual ProgressMonitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

o | Name Phone Number Email Address
5.1 |Vonnie L. Hawkins 985345 5995 admin@lafasa.org

6. Following evaliation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

The executive director of the coalition reviews all reports submitted for alignment in completing the project objectives, and will update or revise the
project's strategy if needed.

7. Name the recipients who will receive the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i e. monthly, quarterly, yearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterly ProgressMonitoring Reporis and expenditure reporis quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement will recefve Quarterly ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterlv/monthly as

specified at award time.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other

resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

This project will talee place in 14 locations, including LaFASA's administrative office as well as the 13 SACs that will be funded through this grant. In
turn, several of these SACs have more than one office at which services are provided, and some meet victim/clients in remote or satellite offices for the
convenience of victims in outlaying parishes. In all cases, in order to be in compliance with LaFASA Standards, client services are provided in offices that

are safe for both client and staff, private, confidential, and appropriate for the sensitive nature of the services.
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13. SECTIONS:
0. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

N/A

2. The following support documents are attached.

Cooperative AgreementMemorandum of Understanding

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

MOU

ﬁYlS SASP all parties MOU btwn LAFASA, SACs 040113 to 033114 .pdf
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between
LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, Inc. (LaFASA)
and

SEXUAL ASSAULT CENTERS AND OTHER PROVIDERS

PURPOSE

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is to provide for the disbursement of funds
under the Sexual Assault Services Program (SASP), to ensure that these funds are used to
decrease the impact of the trauma caused by the crime of sexual assault by providing direct
services to sexual assault victims and their loved ones, and to memorialize the
responsibilities of all parties regarding programmatic and financial reporting and
documentation and reimbursement of costs.

All Sexual Assault Centers (SACs) and other providers being awarded funding via this MOU
must abide by the then-current Standards of Service, Ethics, and Training for Sexual Assault
Crisis Centers promulgated by LaFASA. That document is a separate attachment to this
MOU.

The purpose of Sexual Assault Service Program funds is:

a. To provide direct intervention, advocacy, accompaniment (e.g., accompanying
victims to court, medical facilities, policy departments, etc.), support services and
related assistance for adult, youth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims, and those collaterally affected by the sexual assault,
except for the perpetrator of such victimization.

b. Place increased focus on sexual assault in order to address the lack of available
direct intervention and related assistance services and the unique aspects of sexual
assault trauma from which victims must heal.

c. Women and men of all ages, as well as children, can be victims of sexual assault. The
perpetrator can be a relative, acquaintance (e.g., boyfriend/girlfriend, friend,
coworker, neighbor), or a stranger.

d. It may take years to recover from the physical and psychological trauma caused by
rape and other forms of sexual violence. In order to heal from the trauma, survivors
often need support from family and friends, as well as critical direct intervention
and related assistance from victim-centered social service organizations such as
rape crisis centers, through 24-hour sexual assault hotlines, crisis intervention, and
medical and criminal justice accompaniment. (SASP will support these services by
assisting the establishment, maintenance and expansion of rape crisis centers, and
other relevant programs dedicated to assisting sexual assault victims.)

e. SASP assists in support of rape crisis centers and other nonprofit, nongovernmental
organizations, including faith-based and other community organizations, that
provide core services, direct intervention, and related assistance to victims of sexual
assault.
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f. Faith-based organizations receiving SASP funds may retain their independence and
do not lose or have to modify their religious identity (e.g., moving religious symbols)
to receive SASP awards. DOJ grant funds, however, may not be used to fund any
inherently religious activity, such as prayer or worship. Inherently, religious
activity is permissible, although it cannot occur during an activity funded with DOJ
grant funds; permissible, although it cannot occur during an activity funded with
DOJ grant funds; rather such religious activity must be separate in time or place
from the DOJ-funded program.

* Note: Faith-based and community organizations are eligible to apply for SASP
Formula sub-grants. However, all nonprofit, nongovernmental organizations must
apply through their respective State for such funding.

g. SASP funds are designed to supplement other funding sources directed at
addressing sexual assault at State level.

h. Rape crisis centers and other nonprofit organizations such as dual programs
providing both domestic violence and sexual violence intervention services play a
vital role in assisting sexual assault victims through the healing process, as well as
assisting victims through the medical, criminal justice, and other social support
systems.

SASP PROGRAM SCOPE
The purpose of the SASP Formula Grant Program is to provide intervention, advocacy,
accompaniment (e.g. accompanying victims to court, medical facilities, police departments,
etc.), support services and related assistance to:

e Adult, youth, and child victims of sexual assault;

e Family and household members of such victims; and

e Those collaterally affected by the victimization, except for the perpetrator of such

victimization (e.g., friends, coworkers, classmates).

HISTORY OF THE RELATIONSHIP

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault (LaFASA) is a private non-profit coalition of
the state’s community-based sexual assault crisis centers, as well as other agencies and
individuals who are concerned about sexual violence in Louisiana. LaFASA developed as an
informal network of programs in 1982 and was incorporated in 1985. During the 1990s,
the coalition and its members voluntarily developed a system of peer-based program
monitoring according to Standards of Service, Ethics, and Training for Sexual Assault Crisis
Centers. LaFASA also developed a funding formula that has been used to guide the
distribution of federal funding. LaFASA serves as a pass-through agency for the SASP
funds, via the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement.

STATUTORY PROGRAM PURPOSES
e To support the establishment, maintenance, and expansion of rape crisis centers
and other programs and projects to assist those victimized by sexual assault.
e 24-hour hotline services providing crisis intervention serves and referral;
e Accompaniment and advocacy through medical, criminal justice, and social support
systems, including medical facilities, police, and court proceedings;
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Crisis intervention, short-term individual and group support services, and
comprehensive service coordination and supervision to assist sexual assault victims
and family or household members;

Information and referral to assist the sexual assault victim and family or household
members;

Community-based, linguistically and culturally specific services and support
mechanism, including outreach activities for underserved communities; and

The development and distribution of materials on issues related to the services
described in the previous bullets.

Under the SASP Formula Grant Program, grant funds cannot be used to support
sexual assault forensic examiner projects or criminal justice activities (e.g., law
enforcement, prosecution, courts, forensic interviews).

PROGRAM PRIORITIES

Support rape crisis centers in providing direct intervention and related assistance
services; and

Support dual programs that provide sexual assault and domestic violence services
to enhance the provision of sexual assault-related direct intervention and related
assistance services.

ACTIVITIES THAT MAY COMPROMISE VICTIM SAFETY

Ensuring victim safety is a guiding principal underlying this program. Experience has
shown that certain practices may compromise victim safety rather than enhance it. Certain
responses by the authorities may have the effect of minimizing or trivializing the offender’s
criminal behavior. Accordingly, consistent with the goals of ensuring victim safety while
holding perpetrators accountable for their criminal conduct, applicants are strongly
discouraged from proposing project that include any activities that may compromise victim
safety, such as

Crafting policies that deny individual access to services based on their relationship
to the perpetrator;

Developing materials that are not tailored to the dynamics of sexual assault or the
culturally specific population to be served;

Crafting policies or engaging in practices that impose restrictive conditions to be
met by the victim in order to receive services (e.g., counseling, seeing an order for
protection);

Sharing confidential victim information with outside organizations and/or
individuals without the documented consent of the victim; and

Crafting policies that require the victim to report the sexual assault to law
enforcement.

UNALLOWABLE ACTIVITIES

Lobbying;

Fundraising;

Research projects;

Physical modifications to building, including minor renovations;
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e Sexual Assault Forensic Examiner projects;

e C(Criminal justice-related projects, including law enforcement, prosecution, courts,
and forensic interviews; and

e Providing domestic violence services that do not relate to sexual violence.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

As a requirement of funding under this MOU, SACs and other providers are required to
report to LaFASA monthly on the Goals and Objectives of Louisiana’s SASP Project, as
follows:

GOAL:
The Sexual Assault Services Program will maintain or expand services available to sexual
assault victims and their loved ones across Louisiana to help diminish the negative impact
of this traumatic, violent, humiliating crime. This will be accomplished by providing
intervention; advocacy; accompaniment of victims to court, medical facilities, police
departments, and so on; support services; and related services to adult, youth, and child
victims of sexual assault; family and household members of such victims; and those
collaterally affected by the victimization, except for the perptrator of such victimization.

OBJECTIVES:

1: Under this project the Sexual Assault Centers (SACs) and other victim service providers
will serve 355 sexual assault victims and/or their loved ones who are in immediate need
via 24-hour, 7 days a week crisis hotlines. This number (355) will comprise a
combination of adult, youth, and child victims; family and household members of victims;
and other non-offending individuals affected by the victimization.

2: The SACs and other providers will provide medical and/or criminal justice system
accompaniment and advocacy to 245 sexual assault victims during the project period.
This number (245) will comprise adult, youth, and child victims.

3: The SACs and other providers during the project period will provide crisis intervention
and/or individual and group support services to 640 sexual assault victims and/or
their loved ones. This number (640) will comprise a combination of adult, youth, and child
victims; family and household members of victims; and other non-offending individuals
affected by the victimization.

4: During the project period the SACs and other providers will offer information and
referrals to 130 sexual assault victims and their loved ones. This number (130) will
comprise a combination of adult, youth, and child victims; family and household members
of victims; and other non-offending individuals affected bythe victimization.
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DATA SUBGRANTEES ARE TO PROVIDE:
1. The number of NEW victim/clients receiving requested services funded by this project.
2. The number of services being provided overall through this project, eg:
# of hotline calls answered through project funding
# of accompaniment calls responded to through project funding
# of crisis intervention and/or individual and group support services hours
provided via project funding
# of information and referrals given via project funding
3. The number of victim advocates (FTE) supported by the grant.

TIME FRAME
This MOU covers the time period of April 1, 2013, through March 31, 2014.

FUNDED PARTIES

Agencies receiving funding under this MOU and the amount of funding to be received by
each are:

FCA, Alexandria, $10,149

ADAPT Inc., Bogalusa, $16.430

The Haven, Inc., Houma, $26,542

The Hearts of Hope (formerly Stuller Place), Lafayette, $22.865

Oasis Sexual Assault Program, Lake Charles, $20,414

Project Celebration, Many, $17,962

The Wellspring Alliance, Monroe, $19,035

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, New Orleans, $21,333

Catholic Charities Archdiocese of New Orleans (Crescent House), $13,366

St. Landry-Evangeline Sexual Assault Center, Opelousas, $16,890

Project Celebration, Shreveport, 19,188

Pine Hills Adv. Center, $19,035

Child Advocacy Services (Tri-Parish Rape Crisis Program), Hammond, $17,503

VVVVVVYVYYVVYVYVVY

RESPONSIBILITIES OF EACH PARTY

Under this MOU, an addendum for each individual Sexual Assault Center will be attached.
The addenda will explain that SAC’s specific responsibilities regarding services to be
provided and projected number of victims to be served, as well as the budget amount and
budget summary.

Under this MOU, LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT shall:

» Serve as the administering agency, receiving the grant from the Louisiana
Commission on Law Enforcement and working with local agencies to ensure the
funds are used effectively to provide maximum relief to sexual assault victims and
their loved ones.
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>

Receive and aggregate all financial reports, submitting one Expenditure Report, with
all documentation attached, to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement by
the 15t of each month.

Receive and aggregate all programmatic reports from the funded agencies,
submitting one Quarterly Progress Report to the Louisiana Commission on Law
Enforcement by the 15t of the month following the close of each calendar quarter.
Disburse funds owed to the funded parties via Electronic Funds Transfer no later
than five days after receiving reimbursement from the Louisiana Commission on
Law Enforcement. The sexual assault centers above have the ability to utilize
Electronic Funds Transfer.

Notify the funded parties by electronic mail that the EFT has been processed, the
amount, and when it should be available to the funded parties via their financial
institution.

Provide technical assistance to all funded agencies on any aspect of the project,
including administrative tasks and direct service issues.

Sign the Certified Assurances and Criminal Penalties as required by the Louisiana
Commission on Law Enforcement.

Sign the Certifications Regarding Lobbying, Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements, as required by the
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement.

Sign the Certification of Non-Supplanting.

Under this MOU, the FUNDED PARTIES shall:

>

Provide services to sexual assault victims and their loved ones in accordance with
LaFASA’s Accreditation Standards for Sexual Assault Centers and as described on the
attached addenda for each program.

Adhere to any changes to the Standards that are implemented during the project
period.

Adhere to the scope, purposes, priorities, and regulations of the Sexual Assault
Services (SASP) grant program, as stated on pages 1 through 4 of this MOU.

Provide to LaFASA, by the 5t of each month, programmatic information regarding
the services provided and the number of victims served by this project.

Complete and submit a SASP Program Annual Progress Report for the period
1/1/2012 through 12/31/2012 (calendar year encompassing two SASP funding
cycles, FY10in 1/1/2012 -3/31/2012 and FY11in 4/1/2012 - 12/31/2012). This
report will be due to LCLE on or before 1/27/2013.

Provide to LaFASA, by the 5t of each month, expenditure reports with
documentation of all expenses.

Notify LaFASA of any challenges with providing services or compiling programmatic
or financial data in a timely manner so that technical assistance can be provided.
Sign Certified Assurances and Criminal Penalties as required by the Louisiana
Commission on Law Enforcement and submit with original signatures to LCLE and
LaFASA.

Sign Certifications Regarding Lobbying, Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters and Drug-Free Workplace Requirements, as required by the
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and submit with original signatures to
LCLE and LaFASA.
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does your organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

Yes

Please provide the following information if your organization‘agency expends $300,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

6/30/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

7/1/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2012

|1.2. Date of next audit

6/30/2013

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

7/1/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

6/30/2013

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

8/1/2013
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13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This

information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

'You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Vonnie L. Hawlans, Interim Director

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

admin@lafasa.org

1.2. Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
985.345 5995

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoi gov/about/ocr/assistance him.

Yes

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEQOP short form to the U.S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. FYES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

3.2. If NO, vou must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

ok

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Program Brochures

Website

4.1.1. Describe Other

n'a
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4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

Position Announcements

4.2.1. Describe Other

n'a

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handbook

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

n‘a

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

|ﬁ.1. Employment

LCLE-200 (08/08)

Human Resource Policies

|ﬁ.1.1. Describe Other

n'a

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

A “grievance” is a complaint made by a member program, a community member, or an employee about a service, staff

member, or policy of LaFASA

A grievance must be made within 30 days after the date that the problem happened or that the grievant is made aware or
notified of the problem.

How to file a Grievance
A grievance can be made by an employee or a member program of LaFASA by filling out a Complaint Form and turning it in to
the Executive Director.

A member of the public can make a grievance either by filling out a Complaint Form or by otherwise communicating the issue to

the Executive Director.

What happens when a Grievance is submitted?
STEP 1.
The Executive Director will investigate the compliant and send vou a reply within ten (10) working days after the date that vou

filed the complaint. The Executive Director will respond to the complaint bv recommending an action or no action.
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The Executive Director’s investigation will include information from all persons involved in the complaint, including:
» the person making the complaint,

« the staff person, if any, who provided the service,

» the supervisor, if any, of the staff person, and

« any other person involved in the problem

STEP 2.
If vou are NOT satisfied with the Supervisor’s reply, vou may send a copy of vour complaint, with the Supervisor's reply, to

the President of the LaFASA Board of Directors.

The President of the Board of Directors will use her/his discretion in determining whether to resolve the grievance alone, with

the rest of the Executive Committee, or with the full Board of Directors.

The President of the LaFASA Board of Directors will send vou a reply within thirty (30) working days of being contacted,
explaining why s'he does or does not agree with the Executive Director and what action, if anv, will be taken as a result. The

decision of the President of the Board of Directors shall be considered final.

What if the complaint involves the Executive Director?

a. If your complaint involves the Executive Director, then you should give your complaint directly to him or her, or to the
President of the Board of Directors, or both, depending on the circumstances.

b. The Executive Director or the Board President will send you a written reply within 10 working days after receving vour
complaint.

c. If you are not satisfied with the Executive Director’s reply, you may send your complaint, with the Executive Director’s reply,

to the President of the LaFASA Board of Directors. Decisions of the Board President are final.

What actions can be recommended in a grievance?

You may recommend that

* LaFASA change an existing service or establish new service
* LaFASA change an existing policy or establish a new policy
+ A staff person should be warned or reprimanded

* Anyv action that would satisfv vour complaint

Can I file a Grievance Anonymously?
Yes. However, without any contact information, the Executive Director and’or the Board President will not be able to reply to

vou. Grievances filed by emplovees or member programs may not be anonymous.

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies
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6.2.1. Describe Other

n'a

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

A “prievance” is a complaint made by a member program, a community member, or an employee about a service, staff

member, or policy of LaFASA

A grievance must be made within 30 days after the date that the problem happened or that the grievant is made aware or
notified of the problem.

How to file a Grievance
A grievance can be made by an employee or a member program of LaFASA by filling out a Complaint Form and turning it in to
the Executive Director.

A member of the public can make a grievance either by filling out a Complaint Form or by otherwise communicating the issue to

the Executive Director.

What happens when a Grievance is submitted?
STEP 1.
The Executive Director will investigate the compliant and send vou a reply within ten (10) working days after the date that vou

filed the complaint. The Executive Director will respond to the complaint by recommending an action or no action.

The Executive Director’s investigation will inchide information from all persons involved in the complaint, inchiding:
* the person making the complaint,

* the staff person, if any, who provided the service,

* the supervisor, if any, of the staff person, and

* any other person involved in the problem

STEP 2.
If you are NOT satisfied with the Supervisor's reply, you may send a copy of vour complaint, with the Supervisor’s reply, to

the President of the LaFASA Board of Directors.

The President of the Board of Directors will use her/his discretion in determining whether to resolve the grievance alone, with

the rest of the Executive Committee, or with the full Board of Directors.

The President of the LaFASA Board of Directors will send you a reply within thirty (30) working days of being contacted,
explaining why s'he does or does not agree with the Executive Director and what action, if any, will be taken as a result. The

decision of the President of the Board of Directors shall be considered final.

What if the complaint involves the Executive Director?

a. If vour complaint involves the Executive Director, then vou should give your complaint directly to him or her, or to the
President of the Board of Directors, or both, depending on the circumstances.

b. The Executive Director or the Board President will send yvou a written reply within 10 working days after receiving vour
complaint.

c. If vou are not satisfied with the Executive Director’s reply, vou may send vour complaint, with the Executive Director’s reply,
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to the President of the LaFASA Board of Directors. Decisions of the Board President are final.

‘What actions can be recommended in a grievance?

You may recommend that:

* LaFASA change an existing service or establish new service
* LaFASA change an existing policy or establish a new policy
* A staff person should be warned or reprimanded

+ Any action that would satisfy your complaint

Can [ file a Grievance Anonymously?
Yes. However, without any contact information, the Executive Director and’or the Board President will not be able to reply to

vou. Grievances filed by emplovees or member programs may not be anonymous.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The number or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The freguency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analysis warrant LEP services?

No

7.1.1. EYES, check all boxes that apply

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

7.1.2. Describe Other

n'a

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?
No

8.1.1. £ YES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or age against a

recipient of finds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of

Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.
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9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with anv of these areas?

Limited English Proficiency (LEP)
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13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review, and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not hoth. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 i Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.
Is a non-profit organization

Is receiving an award less than 525 .000.

1.2. The EEOP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U_S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 7th Street. N.'W_, Washington, D.C_ 2053 1.

No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO, please state when the EEOP will be submitied. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.

n'a

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.
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2.1. This agency has 50 or more employees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25.000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEQP in accordance with 28 C.F R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formulated and signed into effect within the
past two vears by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and employee or

for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal year, did yvour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) recefve

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U_S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;
AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP vou are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or
organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through petriodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp://'www.sec.gov/

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

EEeeTTrs Annual Income |
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SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items mmst be included with submission of this application for direct funding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copv of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and any employee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an emplovee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checks, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
Board List 2012-13 updated 01-28-2013.docex Board of Directors List
ﬁﬂl 1-12 Audit Report.pdf 2012 Audited Financial Report
Secretary of State Corporate Registration.pdf Secty of State Registration
By laws revised June 2008.pdf By laws
Crime Policy (surety bond) declarations page.pdf Crime Policy
ﬁ[ Fiscal Policy and Procedure.docx Bank Account Signature Authority
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Board of Directors
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE



President: 

Lisa Mount, LCSW  (SAC)

Hearts of Hope (formerly Stuller Place)

PO Box 53967, Lafayette LA 70505-3967

Phone:  337-269-1557		Fax:  337-269-1143

Email:  lisa.mount@theheartsofhope.org 

Board Committees: Public Policy (Chair)

Board Member since 4-5-09	3rd Term Expires 06-30-14



Vice President: 

Racheal Hebert  (SAC)

Sexual Trauma Awareness & Response (STAR) Center

8281 Goodwood Blvd, Ste 1, Baton Rouge, LA 70806
Phone: (225) 615-7093		Fax:  225-389-5685

Email:  racheal.hebert@brstar.org 

Board Committees:  Education & Advocacy

Board Member since: 08-31-11	1st Term Expires 06-30-13



Treasurer:

Lynn Stevens (CMTY)

309 Briars Court, Bossier City, LA  71111

Phone:  318-771-1929		Fax: 

Email:  lynn@unitedwaynwla.org   or lynnstevens35@yahoo.com  

Board Committees: Executive, Finance (Chair)

Board Member since 09-01-09	2nd Term Expires 06-30-13



Secretary: 

Melanie Clark, LPC    (SAC)

Family Justice Center, 620 Riverside Dr., Monroe, LA 71201

Phone:  318-998-6054			Fax:  

Email:  mclark@wellspringalliance.org 

Board Committees: Education & Advocacy

Board Member since 7-1-07	3rd  Term Expires: 6-30-13



Immediate Past President:

Mike Byrne  (CMTY)

Commander, Criminal Investigation Division

Calcasieu Parish Sheriff’s Office

5400 E. Broad St., Lake Charles LA  70605

Phone:  337-491-3750     	Fax:  337-494-4522

Email:   mbyrne@cpso.com 

Board Committees: Executive

Board Member since 7-1-06	4th Term Expires: 06-30-14



Laura Balthazar  (SAC)

St. Landry-Evangeline Sexual Assault Center

539 E Prudhomme St., Opelousas LA 70570

Phone:	337-585-4673	Fax: 337-594-0707

Email:  slesac@yahoo.com 

Board Committees: Education & Advocacy

Board Member since: 07-01-08	3rd Term Expires: 06-30-14 	







Wayne Barnes, Sr.  (CMTY)



Phone:  504-450-4444

Email:  wayneb.metro@gmail.com 

Board Committees: Education & Advocacy

Board Member since:  7-1-07	3rd Term Expires 6-30-13



Norma Belton (CMTY)



Phone: 318-423-5291

Email: raynormabelton@bellsouth.net

Board Committees: 

Board member since: 06-01-11	1st Term Expires: 06-30-13





Det. Charley Craddock  (CMTY)

St. Tammany Parish Sheriff’s Office (retired)

65516 Maple St, Mandeville LA 70448

Cell:     985-788-3107		Home: 985-727-2111

Email:  chaz7816@yahoo.com 

Board Committees: 

Board Member since 7-1-06	4th Term Expires:  6-30-14



Amy Garcie

101 Rock Hill Lane, Noble, LA 71462

Phone:  318-471-4223 (cell)  

Email:  agarcie@bellsouth.net

Board Committees: 

Board Member since 7-1-10	2nd Term Expires:  6-30-14



Ann V. Guedry  (CMTY)

1416 Louray Dr., Baton Rouge, LA  70808

Phone-home:  225-766-0980		Fax: c/o Quantum Express, (225) 766-2390

Email:  nealea@cox.net 

Board Committees:

Board Member since 7-1-05	4th Term Expires 6-30-13



Felix Indest, M.Ed. (CMTY)

Supervisor, Covington District, State Probation & Parole/Adult

Home:  1733 Mill Gardens Dr, Ponchatoula LA 70454

Home Phone:  985-386-3614		Cell:  985-630-6858

Office Phone: 985.871.8351 ext. 243   	Fax: 985.871.8357

Email:  findest@bellsouth.net 

Board Committees: 

Board Member since 8-11-09	2nd Term Expires 06-30-13



Mitzi Harris (SAC)

Toledo Rape Crisis & Sexual Assault Center

580 W. Main St., Many, LA  71449

Phone:	318-256-6242		Fax: 318-256-2064

Email:  mitzi945@aol.com 

Board Committees: Education & Advocacy

Board Member since 12-10-2010	2nd Term Expires 06-30-14













Linda Mizell  (SAC)

Washington Parish Sexual Assault Center

216 Memphis St., Bogalusa LA 70427

Phone:  985-732-4961		Fax:  985-735-0970

Email:  lmizell_adapt@bellsouth.net 

Board Committees:

Board Member since 09-01-09	2nd Term Expires 06-30-13



Cinnamon Salvador (CMTY)

Calcasieu Parish Sheriff’s Office

 Lake Charles LA 70609

Phone:  337-475-5708		Fax:  337-475-5713         Cell:      337-764-5968

Email:  csalvador@cpso.com 

Board Committees:

Board Member since:  7-1-08	3rd Term Expires 6-30-14



S. Andrew Shealy  (SAC)

1st Assistant District Attorney, 3rd Judicial District

P. O. Box 777, Ruston, LA  71273-0777

Phone:	318-251-5100		Fax:  318-251-5103

Email: ashealy@lincolnparish.org 

Board Committees:

Board Member since:  7-1-05	4th Term Expires 6-30-13



Rae Taylor, PhD (CMTY) 

Assistant Professor of Criminal Justice, Loyola University

6363 St. Charles Avenue, Campus Box 55, New Orleans, LA 70118

Phone: 504-865-2041	   Cell: 504-312-1904

Email: rtaylor@loyno.edu

Board Committees:

Board Member since: 7-1-2012	1st Term Expires 6-30-2014



Debra Voelker, LCSW  (CMTY)

Home:  4732 Palmyra St, New Orleans LA 70119

Office:	Family Advocacy Specialist, HSWL NOLA, 1790 Saturn Blvd., New Orleans LA 70129-2218

Office:	504-253-4702		Fax: 504-253-6360	Cell:  	504-782-7137	

Email:  Debra.C.Voelker@uscg.mil 

Board Committees:

Board Member since:  7-1-05	4th Term Expires 6-30-13



Hon. Joe Waitz, Jr. (CMTY)

District Attorney, 32nd Judicial District

P.O. Box 3600, Houma, LA 70361-3600

Phone:  (985) 873-6500		Fax:  (985) 873-6510

Email:  joewaitzjr@tpda.org; PearlDavis@tpda.org 

Board Committees: 

Board Member since: 8-2-2012	1st Term Expires: 6-30-2014



Updated 06-22-10
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Justin J. Scanlan, cpa.zzc

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Louisiana Foundation
Against Sexual Assault, Inc. (a non-profit corporation) as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Corporation’s
2011 financial statements, and in our report dated October 27, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion
on those financial statements. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. as of June 30, 2012, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November
13, 2012 our consideration of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should considered in assessing the
results of our audit.






Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is required by the U. S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations” and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

/w/ (/" _ePa, cec

New Orleans, Louisiana
November 13, 2012





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2012
ASSETS
MEMORANDM ONLY
JUNE 30, 2011
Cash $ 186,397 $ 124,063
Receivables
Grants (Notes A4 and B) 297,438 265,407
Other 4.399 -
301.837 265,407
Total assets $488,234 $ 389470
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 135,467 $ 74241
Total liabilities 135,467 74.241
Commitment (Note C) - -
Net assets
Unrestricted 352,767 315,229
Temporarily restricted - -
Total net assets 352,767 315.229
Total liabilities and net assets $ 488,234 $ 389,470

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUE
Grant appropriations (Note F) $ - $ 837,486 $ 837,486
Contributions 6,040 - 6,040
Other 43,569 - 43,569
Net assets released from restrictions 837.486 < 837.486> -
TOTAL REVENUE 887.095 - 887.095
EXPENSES
Salaries 194,494 - 194,494
Fringe benefits 52,425 - 52,425
Travel 25,302 - 25,302
Operating services 73,854 - 73,854
Supplies 13,067 - 13,067
Professional services 56,558 - 56,558
Equipment expense 2,475 - 2,475
Subrecipient costs 393,324 - 393,324
Other costs 38.058 - 38.058
TOTAL EXPENSES __ 849,557 - __849.557
Increase <decrease> in net assets 37,538 - 37,538
Net assets, beginning of year 315,229 - 315.229
Net assets, end of year § 352,767 3 - $ 352,767

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

TOTAL

MEMORANDUM ONLY

For the year ended
June 30, 2011

$1,105,188
6,032
11,876

1,123,096

224,315
60,068
14,727
48,635
25,462

142,697

4,055

576,044

19.816

1,115.819
7,277

307.952

$ 315229





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended June 30, 2012

Increase <decrease> in cash and cash equivalents

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $ 37,538
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net
cash provided by in operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase in grants receivables $ <32,031>
Increase in other receivables <4,399>
Increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 61,226 24.796
Net cash provided by operating activities 62.334
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 62,334
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 124,063
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 186

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financid statement.
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LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the corporation’s significant accounting policies consistently applied in the preparation of the
accompanying financial statements follows:

1.

Nature of Activities

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation dedicated to eliminating
sexual violence, and to easing the suffering of and facilitating he recovery of victims of sexual violence.

Financial Statement Presentation

The corporation’s financial statements are presented in accordance with requirements established by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) as set forth in
FASB ASC 958. Accordingly, the net assets of the corporation are reported in each of the following
classes: (a) unrestricted net assets, (b) temporarily restricted net assets, and (c) permanently restricted net
assets.

The net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Contributions and other revenue and expenses for the general operation of its
programs.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Contributions and other revenues specifically authorized by the
donor or grantor to be used for specific purposes.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Contributions subject to donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the Corporation pursuant to
those stipulations. There were no permanently restricted net assets.

Revenue Recognition

For financial reporting, the corporation recognizes all contributed support as income in the period received.
Contributed support is reported as unrestricted or restricted depending on the existence of donor stipulations
that limit the use of the support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose of restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activity as “net assets released from restrictions”.

Grant revenue is earned in accordance with approved contracts.
Receivables
The corporation considers accounts receivables to be fully collectible since the balance consists primarily of

payments due under government contracts. If amounts due become uncollectible, they will be charged to
operations when that determination is made.





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

10,

Property and Equipment

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. records property acquisitions at cost. Donated assets are
recorded at estimated value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. There was no depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2012,

It is the policy of the corporation to capitalize all property, furniture, and equipment with an acquisition cost in
excess of $5,000.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents

Fur purposes of the statement of cash flows, the corporation considers all demand deposits to be cash
equivalents.

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalent reported in the statement of financial position approximate
fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The expenses of providing programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in
Note G to the financial statements. Certain of those expenses have been allocated among the program and
supporting services benefited based on estimates by management of the costs involved.

Subsequent Events

The subsequent events of the organization were evaluated through the date the financial statements were
available to be issued (November 13, 2012).





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

11. Memorandum Only — Total Columns

Total columns are captioned “Memorandum Only” to indicate that they are presented only to assist with
financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or changes
in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data
comparable to a consolidation.

NOTE B — GRANTS RECEIVABLE
Grants receivable at June 30, 2012 consist of the following;:
State of Louisiana
Office of Public Health $ 144,779

Department of Children and Family Services 30,000
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

and Administration of Criminal Justice 77,454
U. S. Department of Justice 45,205
$ _297.438

NOTE C - COMMITMENT

The corporation leases its administrative facility under a month-to-month operating lease. The rental
expense for the year ended June 30, 2012 totaled $13,200.

NOTE D - PENSION PLAN
The corporation established a defined contribution plan covering all full-time employees. The corporation
contributes to the plan an amount equal to 7% of the total employee’s compensation. There was no change

in the contribution rate from the prior year. The pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2012 totaled
$13,532, which is included in fringe benefit costs in the Statement of Activities

NOTE E - INCOME TAXES

The corporation is exempt from corporate income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code.
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LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE F - SUMMARY OF FUNDING

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s funding for grants and contracts consist of the

following:
Grant Revenue
Grants Period Award Recognized
Governmental
State of Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals
Office of Public Health 7/1/11-6/30/12 $ 412,573 $ 412,080
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and
Administration of Criminal Justice
Victim Outreach Program 10/1/11-9/30/12 35,000 20,052
10/1/10-9/30/11 27,900 6,779
S.ANN.E. Program 9/1/11-8/31/12 30,273 22,454
9/1/10-8/31/11 25,583 24,797
Sexual Assault Program 4/1/12-3/31/13 181,817 34,287
4/1/11-3/31/12 181,885 147,923
S.T.O.P. Training 4/1/12-5/31/12 10,497 10,237
Statewide V.A.W.A. Conference 11/1/11-2/28/12 7,132 7,132
State of Louisiana Department of Social Services
Children’s Trust Fund /11-6/30/12 10,000 10,000
Children’s Justice Act 10/1/10-3/31/13 10,000 5,000
U. S. Department of Justice
Technical Assistance and Training on Sexual
Assault Response in Louisiana 9/1/10-8/31/12 117,621 92,531
FY100VW Grants to State Sexual Assault
Coalitions, and State Coalition Sexual Assault
Service Program Grants 9/1/10-8/31/11 117,986 44,214

Total grant appropriations

3 837,486





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE G - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Functional expenses for the year ended June 30, 2012, are as follows:

Program Services

Rape Prevention and Education $ 750,996
Supportive Services

Management and general 82,188

Fundraising 16,373

98,561

$ 849,557

NOTE H - BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPENSATION

The board of directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation was paid to any board member
during the year ended June 30, 2012.

NOTE I - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. received the majority of its revenue from funds provided
through grants administered by the State of Louisiana. The grant amounts are appropriated each year by the
federal and state government. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal and/or state level, the
amount of the funds the corporation receives could be reduced significantly and have an adverse impact on
its operations. At the time of completion of the examination of the corporation’s financial statements,
management was not aware of any actions taken that would adversely affect the amount of funds the
corporation will receive in the next fiscal year.

The corporation’s support through federal grants totaled 9% for the year ended June 30, 2012.





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

June 30, 2012

NOTE J - FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) as set forth
in the FASB ASC 820-10 requires disclosure of the estimated fair value of certain financial instruments and the
methods and significant assumptions used to estimate their fair value. Financial instruments within the scope of
FASB ASC 820-10 are included in the table below.

Fair Value Measurement of Reporting Date

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and cash equivalent $ 186,397 $ 186,397 5 - h) -
Receivables 301,837 301,837 - -
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities < 135,467> <135.467> - -
3 352,767 3 352,767 s - £ -

The assumptions to estimate fair values are as follows:

1. Cash and cash equivalents carrying amounts reported in the statement of financial position
approximate fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

2. Receivables and accounts payable and accrued liabilities are carried at amounts that approximate
fair value due to their short-term nature and generally negligible credit risk
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LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2012

PASS
THROUGH
GRANTOR NO.
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SERVICES
Passed through State of Louisiana
Department of Health and Hospitals — Office of Public
Health:
Rape Prevention and Education CFMSi# 701387
Passed through State of Louisiana
Department of Social Services —
Office of Community Services
Children’s Justice Grants to States CFMS# 697493
Total U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Technical Assistance and Training on Sexual Assault
Response in Louisiana -
OVW FY10 Grants to State Sexual Assault and
Domestic Violence Coalitions -
Passed through Louisiana Commission on Law
Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice:
Victim Outreach Program C10-8-017
C09-8-013
S.ANN.E. Program C10-8-017
C08-8-019
Sexual Assault Program M85-8-001
M84-8-001
Statewide V.A.W.A. Conference M09-8-038
S.T.O.P. Training M09-8-039

Total U. S. Department of Justice

Total Federal Expenditures

FEDERAL
CFDA
NUMBER

93.136

93.643

16.556

16.556

16.575
16.575

16.575
16.575

16.017
16.017

16.588

16.588

TOTAL
FEDERAL

EXPENDITURES

$ 412,080

5,000

417,080

92,531

44,214

20,052
6,779

22,454
24,797

34,287
147,923

7,132
10,237
410.406

$ 827,486

SUBRECIPIENT
COSTS

$ 225,674

225,674

34,287
133,363

167.650

$ 393,324





LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

A.

Presentation of Financial Statements

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting. Grant revenues are recorded, for financial
reporting purposes, when Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. has met
the cost of reimbursement or funding qualifications for the respective grants.

Non-federal contributions

The matching contribution for the Victim Outreach Program and S.A.N.E. Program
totaled $18,520.
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Justin J. Scanlan, epa. 110

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2012, and have issued our report thereon dated November 13, 2012. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exits when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility thata material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault,
Inc.’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The





results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance and other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors, others within
the entity, Louisiana Legislative Auditor, the federal awarding agencies and pass through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513,
this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

f«u/ Viaadse, crh cec

New Orleans, Louisiana
November 13, 2012





Justin 7. Scanlan, cpa.zz0

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

4769 ST. ROCH AVE. NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70122
TELEPHONE: (504) 288-0050

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE
A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited the Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.'s compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the “OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement” that could have a direct and
material effect on each of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2012. Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the
responsibility of the Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault,
Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a
legal determination on the Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2012.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Louisiana Foundation
Against Sexual Assault, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Louisiana Foundation Against
Sexual Assault, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.





A deficiency in internal control over compliance exits when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions,
to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in the internal control over compliance that
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Directors, others within
the entity, Louisiana Legislative Auditor, the federal awarding agencies and pass through entities and is not intended

to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513,
this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document.

/M%% J"M -

New Orleans, Louisiana
November 13, 2012
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LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2012

SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued Ungqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e  Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
e Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X__none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? ___Yyes X _no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

e  Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
¢ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _X__none reported
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are requried to be reported
in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? yes X__no

———

Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal
CFDA Number(s) Program or Cluster

U. S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Passed through the State of Louisiana Department
of Health and Human Hospitals - Office of

Public Health
93.136 Rape Prevention and Education
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and B
programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X __yes no
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ADVOCATES FOR SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS EDUCATION, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED

For the year ended June 30, 2012

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no findings related to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2012.

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

There were no items identified in the course of our testing during the current year required to be reported.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings.
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Tom Schedler
Secretary of State

State of Louisiana COMMERCIAL DIVISION
Secretary of State 225.925.4704

Eax Numbers
225.932.5317 (Admin. Services)
225.932.5314 (Corporations)
225.932.5318 (UCC)

Name
LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.

Previous Names

Type City Status
Non-Profit Corporation HAMMOND Active

LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXAULT, INCORPORATED (Changed: 11/22/1999)
LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC. (Changed: 1/6/1987)

Business: LOUISIANA FOUNDATION AGAINST SEXUAL ASSAULT, INC.
Charter Number: 34173387N
Registration Date: 4/19/1985

State Of Origin:
Domicile Address

1250 S.W. RR AVE., STE. 170

HAMMOND, LA 70403
Mailing Address

C/0 JUDY C. BENITEZ

1250 S.W. RR AVE., STE. 170

HAMMOND, LA 70403

Status

Status: Active

Annual Report Status: In Good Standing

File Date: 4/19/1985

Last Report Filed: 6/14/2012

Type: Non-Profit Corporation
Registered Agent(s)

Agent: JUDY C. BENITEZ

Address 1: 1250 S.W. RAILROAD AVE., STE. 170

City, State, Zip:

HAMMOND, LA 70403

Appointment Date: 10/20/1999

Office I"(S) Additional Officers: No
Officer: MIKE BYRNE

Title: Director

Address 1: 5400 E BROAD ST

City, State, Zip: LAKE CHARLES, LA 70605

Officer: LISA MOUNT

Title: President

Address 1: C/0O HEARTS OF HOPE

Address 2: 911 GENERAL MOUTONN AVE.

City, State, Zip: LAFAYETTE, LA 70501

Officer: LYNN STEVENS

Title: Vice-President

Address 1: 309 BRIARS COURT

City, State, Zip: BOSSIER CITY, LA 71111

Officer: DALE STANDIFER

Title: Treasurer

Address 1: C/O METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN & CHILDREN

http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/CommercialSearchDetails_Print.aspx?CharterlD=293753_52C42[1/16/2013 7:23:14 PM]
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Address 2: PO BOX 10775

City, State, Zip: JEFFERSON, LA 70181

Officer: MELANIE CLARK

Title: Secretary

Address 1: C/O THE WELLSPRING ALLIANCE FAMILY JUSTICE CENTER
Address 2: 620 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

City, State, Zip: MONROE, LA 71201

Officer: JACK CARREL

Title: Director

Address 1: 5824 LOUIS XIV STREET

City, State, Zip: NEW ORLEANS, LA 70124
Officer: LAURA BALTHAZAR

Title: Director

Address 1: C/O ST. LANDRY-EVANGELINE SEXUAL ASSAULT CENTER
Address 2: 539 E. PRUDHOMME STREET
City, State, Zip: OPELOUSAS, LA 70570
Officer: AMY GARCIE

Title: Director

Address 1: 101 ROCK HILL LANE

City, State, Zip: NOBLE, LA 71462

Officer: ANN GUEDRY

Title: Director

Address 1: 1416 LOURAY DRIVE

City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70808
Officer: RACHEAL HEBERT

Title: Director

Address 1: C/0 BR STAR CENTER, EBR DA'S OFFICE
Address 2: 233 ST. FERDINAND STREET
City, State, Zip: BATON ROUGE, LA 70801
Officer: FELIX INDEST

Title: Director

Address 1: 1733 MILL GARDEN DRIVE
City, State, Zip: PONCHATOULA, LA 70454
Officer: MITZI HARRIS

Title: Director

Address 1: C/O PROJECT CELEBRATION INC.
Address 2: 580 W. MAIN STREET

City, State, Zip: MANY, LA 71449

Officer: LINDA MIZELL

Title: Director

Address 1: C/0 ADAPT INC.

Address 2: 216 W. MEMPHIS STREET
City, State, Zip: BOGALUSA, LA 70427

Officer: CINNAMON SALVADOR

Title: Director

Address 1: MCNEESE STATE POLICE DEPT.
Address 2: PO BOX 90540

City, State, Zip: LAKE CHARLES, LA 70609
Officer: S. ANDREW SHEALY

Title: Director

Address 1: C/0 3RD JUDICIAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
Address 2: PO BOX 777

City, State, Zip: RUSTON, LA 71273

Officer: DEBRA VOELKER

Title: Director

Address 1: 4732 PALMYRA STREET

City, State, Zip:

NEW ORLEANS, LA 70119

http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/CommercialSearchDetails_Print.aspx?CharterlD=293753_52C42[1/16/2013 7:23:14 PM]
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Amendments on File (5)

Description Date
Name Change 1/6/1987
Revoked 8/18/1998
Reinstatement 10/20/1999
Name Change 11/22/1999
Domicile, Agent Change or Resign of Agent 4/2/2004

http://coraweb.sos.la.gov/commercialsearch/CommercialSearchDetails_Print.aspx?CharterlD=293753_52C42[1/16/2013 7:23:14 PM]
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Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
By-Laws
Revised June 2008

SECTION 1: NAME

The name of the corporation is Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, hereafter referred
to as LaFASA.

SECTION 2: OFFICE

2.1. The principal office shall be located at 1250 Southwest Railroad Avenue, Suite 170, ,
Hammond, Louisiana, 70403.

2.2. The corporation may have such offices at other places as the Board of Directors may
determine or the business of the corporation may require.

SECTION 3: PURPOSE OF THE CORPORATION

3.1. The purpose of the corporation is to work toward the elimination of sexual violence, through
education, support of Louisiana sexual assault crisis programs, and social change.

SECTION 4: MEMBERSHIP

4.1. The corporation shall have four categories of membership. There will be no limit to the
number of members the corporation may have at any one time. Membership is available to
individuals and organizations.

4.2. Categories of membership:

A. Active members are dues-paying, non-profit or government-based programs charged
with the administration of comprehensive sexual assault intervention and prevention
services, and that support the purposes and goals of LaFASA.

B. Associate members are dues-paying programs or individuals who devote at least 50
percent of their time and resources to providing sexual assault intervention and
prevention services, and who support the purposes and goals of LaFASA.

C. Individual members are dues-paying members of the general public who support the
purposes and goals of LaFASA. Sexual assault survivors are encouraged to join.

D. Corporate members are dues-paying agencies, institutions and corporations that
support the purposes and goals of LaFASA.

4.3. Dues: All members will pay annual dues according to the fee schedule approved by the
Board of Directors. Dues are payable each year on July 1.

4.4. Rights of membership: Active, associate, individual and corporate members support the
work of LaFASA through payment of dues and, if they desire, through other types of support.
Active, associate, individual and corporate members of the organization can serve on the
Board of Directors. However, organizational membership does not include voting rights.
These rights are held by the Board of Directors.





Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
By-Laws
Revised June 2008

SECTION 5: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5.1. The Board of Directors is responsible for the corporation and the execution of its purpose.

5.2. Responsibilities: All members of the Board of Directors are expected to:

5.2.1.
5.2.2.

5.2.3.
5.2.4.
5.2.5.
5.2.6.
5.2.7.
5.2.8.
5.2.9.
5.2.10.

Determine and support the corporation’s mission and purpose

Select and review the performance of the Executive Director. Hiring or termination
decisions regarding the Executive Director will be made on recommendation of the
Executive Committee and brought before the full Board of Directors in executive session.
Such decisions require a 3/4 majority.

Review and assess the corporation’s policies and procedures

Provide fiscal oversight

Assist in the development of financial resources

Ensure effective organizational planning

Promote the corporation in various venues, and

Attend Board meetings as outlined in the by-laws.

Make an annual financial contribution to the agency.

Adhere to the Confidentiality Policy and the Conflict of Interest Policy,

5.3. Composition of the Board of Directors.

5.3.1.
5.3.2.

5.3.3.

5.3.4.

The Board shall include no less than 15 and no more than 25 Directors.

The Board of Directors shall have 10 seats for representatives of sexual assault centers
and 15 seats for other Directors. The Education and Advocacy Committee, working with
the sexual assault centers, shall determine who among the representatives from the
sexual assault centers shall serve on the Board of Directors. It should be noted that the
individual, not the sexual assault center, is the Director, and has the responsibilities
stated above in Section 5.2.

For the remaining seats, the Board shall make every possible effort to achieve a diverse
group of Directors, in terms of professional affiliation and skills, geographic location,
gender, race/ethnicity, age, and sexual orientation.

Throughout the year, potential Directors may be nominated by current Directors; the
sexual assault crisis centers, whether they are currently represented on the Board or not;
and the Executive Director of LaFASA. The nomination shall be presented to the
Executive Committee, who will bring the nomination and the committee’s
recommendation to the Board at the next meeting.

5.4. Voting Powers: Each Board member in good standing is allowed one vote.

5.5. Designated Alternate: When a Director is unable to attend a regular, special meeting, or
executive session, a designated alternate may appear on the Director’s behalf. Directors
may designate one alternate, in writing, to serve in their absence, subject to approval by the
President. The designated alternate shall possess all rights, duties, and privileges of the
Director. It is the policy of the Board of Directors that the use of designated alternates shall
be limited as much as possible. The presence of each Director is vital to the successful
operation of the Board of Directors.

5.6. Terms: All members of the Board of Directors will be elected for a two-year term unless
filling a vacancy. Terms run from July 1 through June 30. One-third of the Board will be
elected every year. No Board member will be elected for more than four consecutive terms
in office. Except in case of death, removed by an 80 percent vote of the Board of Directors,
or resignation, a Board member will serve until his/her successor has been elected.





Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
By-Laws
Revised June 2008

5.7.

5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

Removal from Office: Any Director may be removed at any time by a 3/4 vote of the entire
Board of Directors. Notice of removal will be in writing, with reasons stated.

Resignation: A Board member may resign at any time by giving written notice to the
President of the Board. Unless otherwise specified in the notice of resignation, the
resignation will take effect upon receipt, and the acceptance of the resignation will not be
necessary to make it effective.

Vacancies: A vacancy on the Board of Directors due to death, removal, resignation, or
otherwise, shall be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

Compensation: No person or entity will be paid any salary or compensation for serving on
the Board of Directors. This does not include reimbursement for transportation costs to
attend Board meetings, which the Board may elect to provide.

SECTION 6: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.3.1.

6.3.2.

6.3.3.

6.3.4.

6.3.5.

The executive committee shall include the elected officers: President, Vice President,
Secretary and Treasurer, as well as the Past President and the Executive Director. The
Executive Director does not vote.

Powers: The executive committee may act on behalf of the full Board for emergency
situations only. An emergency situation is one in which immediate action is required and
time restrictions do not allow for a special meeting, conference call, or fax vote of the full
Board. The executive committee is also responsible for recruiting prospective Board
members, and monitoring progress on the agency’s outcomes and strategic plan.

Officers: All officers of the Board must be members of the Board of Directors.

Terms: The officers of the corporation will be elected by the Board annually and will serve
one-year terms. No officer shall serve more than two consecutive terms.

President: The President will serve as the immediate supervisor of the Executive
Director. S/he will prepare agendas for the Board meetings and shall facilitate the
meetings.

Vice President: The Vice President will assume the responsibilities of the President in
that person’s absence. S/he will also serve on the Membership Development and
Leadership Identification Committee.

Secretary: The Secretary will record and mail minutes of each Board meeting within two
weeks following each meeting.

Treasurer: The Treasurer will oversee the financial activities of the corporation and will
serve on the Finance Committee.

SECTION 7: COMMITTEES

7.1. The Board of Directors shall include the following committees: Finance; Education and
Advocacy; Development; Public Policy.

7.2. The President may appoint additional committees as needed.

7.3.

Committees may include members who are not on the Board of Directors, but must be
chaired by a Director.





Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
By-Laws
Revised June 2008

7.4. Finance Committee: The purpose of the Finance Committee shall be to offer technical
assistance, information, and suggestions to the staff and the Board to develop policy relating
to financial matters. The Finance Committee shall include the Treasurer of the Board and
other committee members as appointed by the President of the Board.

7.5. Education and Advocacy Committee: The purpose of the Education and Advocacy
Committee shall be to act as a resource and oversee the corporation’s role in providing
program support and development. This committee shall include a majority of members who
represent sexual assault crisis centers.

7.6. Development Committee: The purpose of the Development Committee shall be to safeguard
and improve the public image of and financial support for the agency, as well as increasing
and maintaining membership in the coalition.

7.7. Public Policy Committee: The purpose of the Public Policy Committee shall be, with or via
staff, to work with public agencies and institutions to develop laws, policies, and regulations
that are victim-supportive and assist in ending sexual violence.

SECTION 8: MEETINGS
8.1. The Board of Directors will meet at least quarterly. .

8.2. Location: Board meetings will be held in the state of Louisiana, at locations to be determined
by the Board of Directors.

8.3. Annual Meeting: The coalition’s Annual Meeting shall be held each year in August at the
office in Hammond. All staff will attend this meeting, and associate, individual, and corporate, as
well as active members, shall be encouraged to attend. At the Annual Meeting:

a. The newly elected President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary will take office.

b. The Executive Director will present a report on projects and activities of the past year,
as well as the status of the strategic plan.

c. A complete statement of revenues and expenditures will be presented by staff and/or
the Finance Committee.

8.3. Attendance: Directors are encouraged to attend as many meetings as possible. When
scheduling precludes attendance, Directors are encouraged to send their proxy vote with another
Director. While meeting attendance is encouraged, active participation by Directors in Board
activities and committee work throughout the year is also recognized as a valuable method of
contribution.

8.4. Special meetings: Special meetings, meetings via conference call, and votes by fax may be
called by the President of the Board for matters that must be handled before the next scheduled
Board meeting. Such special meetings, meetings via conference call, and/or votes by fax require
seven business days’ written notice to each Director. Such notice may be sent by fax.

SECTION 9: AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

9.1. Except as otherwise provided herein, these by-laws may be amended and repealed and new
by-laws may be enacted by a 3/4 vote of the Board. Notice of the proposed by-law amendment or
repeal will be presented to every Director in writing at least ten days prior to the meeting at which
the proposed amendment or repeal is to be acted upon. In cases of emergency, a minimum of
five days’ notice may be given, such notice being provided to all Board members via telephone.
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SECTION 10: INDEMNIFICATION

10.1. The corporation will indemnify every person who is or was a party, or is or was threatened
to be made a party, to any action, suit, proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or
investigative in nature, by reason of the fact that s/he is or was a director, officer, employee,
agent, or trustee of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan, or
other enterprise against expenses (including counsel fees), judgments, fines, penalties, and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him/her in connection with such
action, suit, or other proceeding, to the full extent allowed by law. The corporation shall purchase
and maintain insurance on behalf of any such officers and directors against any liability asserted
against such persons whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify such
officers and directors against such liability under the laws of the state of Louisiana. If any
expenses or other amounts are paid by way of the indemnification, other than by a court order,
action by shareholders or by an insurance carrier, the corporation will provide notice of such
payment and include the same in the minute book of the corporation.
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Executive Risk Indemnity Inc. Administrative Offices/Mailing Address:
I;E)T,z(gfecfman Square, Suite L100 82 Hopmeadow Street
Dover, Delaware 19501 Simsbury, Connecticut 06070-7683

CRIME INSURANCE

DECLARATIONS o POLICY NUMBER
8167-0485

THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THIS POLICY DIFFERS FROM THAT AFFORDED BY OTHER POLICIES. IN
RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE AGREE
WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY. PLEASE READ THE POLICY CAREFULLY
AND DISCUSS IT WITH YOUR AGENT OR BROKER.

ITEM1. NAMED INSURED AND PRINCIPAL ADDRESS: ITEM 2. POLICY PERIOD:
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault, Inc. (a) Inception Date: September 25, 2012
1250 S W Railroad Ave (b) Expiration Date: September 25, 2013
Suite 170 at 12:01 a.m. both dates at the
Hammond, LA 70403 Address in ITEM 1.
ITEM 3. COVERAGE, LIMITS OF INSURANCE AND DEDUCTIBLE:
COVERAGE FORM(S) FORMING LIMIT OF DEDUCTIBLE
PART OF THIS POLICY INSURANCE AMOUNT
Employee Dishonesty, Blanket Form - Form A $250,000.00 $250.00
Forgery or Alteration - Form B $250,000.00 $250.00
Theft, Disappearance (inside) - Form C1 $250,000.00 $250.00
Theft, Disappearance (outside) - Form C2 $250,000.00 $250.00
ITEM 4. PREMIUM:

$495.00

ITEM 5. ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT ISSUANCE:
CR1022 (1/86 ed.) D33522 (7/10 ed.)

CR1027 (1/86 ed.)

D33522 (7/10 ed.)

IL0277 (2/94 ed.)

D33522 (7/10 ed.)

D33522 (7/10 ed.)

ITEM 6. CANCELATION OF PRIOR INSURANCE:

By acceptance of this Policy you give us notice canceling prior policy or bond number(s)
8167-0485,

the cancelation to be effective at the time this Policy becomes effective.

These Declarations, the Common Policy Conditions, the Crime General Provisions, the Coverage Form(s), and
Endorsements, if any, issued to form a part thereof, complete the above numbered Policy.

EXEC@E RISK INDEMNITY INC. By (Authorized Representative)

]
o\

Form C22205 (5/96 ed.) Catalog No. CRd-I
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COMMON POLICY CONDITIONS

All Coverage Parts included in this policy are subject
to the following conditions.

A. CANCELLATION

records as they relate to this policy at any time
during the policy period and up to three years
afterward.

1. The first Named Insured shown in the
Declarations may cancel this policy by mailing
or delivering to us advance written notice of
cancellation.

2. We may cancel this policy by mailing or
delivering to the first Named Insured written
notice of cancellation at least:

a. 10 days before the effective date of
cancellation if we cancel for nonpayment of
premium; or

b. 30 days before the effective date of
cancellation if we cancel for any other
reason.

3. We will mail or deliver our notice to the first
Named Insured’s last mailing address known
to us.

4. Notice of cancellation will state the effective
date of cancellation. The policy period will end
on that date.

5. If this policy is cancelled, we will send the first
Named Insured any premium refund due. If
we cancel, the refund will be pro rata. If the
first Named Insured cancels, the refund may
be less than pro rata. The cancellation will be
effective even if we have not made or offered
a refund.

6. If notice is mailed, proof of mailing will be
sufficient proof of notice.

. CHANGES

This policy contains all the agreements between you
and us concerning the insurance afforded. The first
Named Insured shown in the Declarations is
authorized to make changes in the terms of this
policy with our consent. This policy’s terms can be
amended or waived only by endorsement issued by
us and made a part of this policy.

EXAMINATION OF YOUR BOOKS AND
RECORDS

We may examine and audit your books and

INSPECTIONS AND SURVEYS
We have the right but are not obligated to:
1. Make inspections and surveys at any time;

2. Give you reports on the conditions we find;
and

3. Recommend changes.

Any inspections, surveys, reports or recom-
mendations relate only to insurability and the
premiums to be charged. We do not make safety
inspections. We do not undertake to perform the
duty of any person or organization to provide for the
health or safety of workers or the public. And we do
not warrant that conditions:

1. Are safe or healthful; or

2. Comply with laws, regulations, codes or
standards.

This condition applies not only to us, but also to any
rating, advisory, rate service or similar organization
which makes insurance inspections, surveys, reports
or recommendations.

PREMIUMS
The first Named Insured shown in the Declarations:

1. Is responsible for the payment of all premiums;
and

2. Wil be the payee for any return premiums we
pay.

TRANSFER OF YOUR RIGHTS AND DUTIES

UNDER THIS POLICY

Your rights and duties under this policy may not
be transferred without our written consent except
in the cause of death of an individual Named
Insured.

If you die, your rights and duties will be transferred to
your legal representative but only while acting within
the scope of duties as your legal representative. Until
your legal representative is appointed, anyone
having proper temporary custody of your property
will have your rights and duties but only with respect
to that property.

GU 267 (11-85)
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THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
CR 102201 86

INCLUDE VOLUNTEER WORKERS AS EMPLOYEES

This endorsement applies to the CRIME GENERAL PROVISIONS FORM and all Crime Coverage Forms forming
part of the Policy.

PROVISIONS
“Employee” also includes any non-compensated natural person:

1. Other than one who is a fund solicitor, while performing services for you that are usual to the duties of an
“employee”; or

2. While acting as a fund solicitor during fund raising campaigns.

CC 253 (1-86)
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Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault 

Fiscal Policy & Procedures

1. All Accounts Payable or other expenditures are approved in writing by the Executive Director. Documentation of all expenditure approval is kept on file by the Grants & Contracts Manager, including payments by check, EFT, credit card, and petty cash. 

2. The unopened bank statement is received by the Executive Director. The Executive Director reviews the bank statement and cancelled checks, signs and dates the bank statement, and forwards it to the Contractual CPA for reconciliation. In the event that a discrepancy is found, such discrepancy is brought to the Executive Director for discussion and resolution.

3. Cash and checks are prepared for deposit by the Resource Center Coordinator. Items being deposited are copied and forwarded, with a copy of the deposit ticket and deposit receipt, to the Grants & Contracts Manager for posting. 

4. The Resource Center Coordinator also serves as the Petty Cash Custodian.  Petty cash is limited to $100. All disbursements are documented, and Petty Cash is reconciled and coded at least four times per year. The reconciliation is approved by the Contractual CPA and the Executive Director. 

5. The Grants & Contracts Manager prepares checks, but does not sign checks.

6. Checks can be signed by: the Board President; the Board Treasurer; and/or additional Board member(s). After being signed, checks are returned to the Grants & Contracts Manager for distribution. No pre-signed checks are given to the Grants & Contracts Manager.

7. Checks written to the Executive Director may not be signed by the Executive Director.  Reimbursements to the Executive Director are paid by EFT following the receipt of written approval from the BOD President or Treasurer. 

8. EFT disbursements are numbered and included in the annual audit’s test of sample cash disbursements. 

9. Checks over $2,500 must have two signatures: any two of the four signers listed in number 5 above. Regular, recurring payments over $2,500 do not require double authorizations. These include payroll; payroll tax deposits; and reimbursements to the Sexual Assault Centers for SASP and RPE grant funds, where proper documentation of expenses has been received. 

10. The Board of Directors Finance Committee receives monthly updates, including a balance sheet, year to date budget to actual report, bank reconciliation report, and prior year comparison.  Additional information on any item is readily available from the staff. The Board of Directors at its quarterly meeting receives the YTD statement of revenues
and expenditures.

11. The independent CPA audits all transactions annually at the close of the fiscal year.

12. The agency’s fiscal year used is July 1 through June 30.


SUBGRANT: 1171 Short Title: LAFASA — Administrative Funds

13. SECTIONS:
U. SASP Certified Assurances

SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES PROGRAM (SASP) FORMULA GRANT PROGEAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

lAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Aganst Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87 or A-122, as well as the current edition of the OJP
Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly. in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Fesolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every confract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Violence Against Women Office, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of thetr duly authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is Julvy 1, 1996, and shall apply to andits for fiscal vears

beginning after June 30, 1996, The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If you have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a
single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an audit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the andit report and it must include the following:

A The name and telephone number of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.

B. Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
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C. Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

D. Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the andit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the audited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WL SATT SO

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, PL.. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of|
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 19735; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8. COMMINGLING OF FUND. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and/or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and'or Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An

exemption to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Anv request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
bv the awarding Federal agency, specifically inchiding any applicable regulations such as 28 C.F R. Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 CF R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R. Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Personsin 2 CF R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office of Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services
Advisory Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions. policies and requirements aunthorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,

™ T 1N 3797 L _ YT 1 ___ A__f_ aMIT_____ A _Cnnn MT 1NL 20L A _ M A _ Ml __ Mo . 1 __ A0 L O _ 2 A _C10L0 ANTTO M 29911 2 O _
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Pl 1U3-3L4, WE VIOICHCE AANSL W OILEH ACL UL 2UUY, F.L. 1UU-360, LS UIIIDUS CIINE U 0L 0 SEle SUEeLs ACL UL 1706, 44 U.d.00. 3711 el aey.,
the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, OVWs implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations),

as required. .

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 US C. Section 378%g and 28
C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 C.F R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

14. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants must have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

15, DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency malkes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability against a recipient of

funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the findings to the Office of Civil Rights Compliance (OCRC), of the Office of Justice Programs.

16. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for

work performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

17. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

13, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity
Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or

submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEQP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

19. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged. put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged. or destroved, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

20. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price of equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be affected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by

any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by
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this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds except as provided for in current VAWA guidance.

21. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a){15) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that vouth in the fuvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

22. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 CF R Part 38, the
Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment

Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct finding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program_ and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also malees clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.ofp.goviabout/ocr/equal fbo htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Violence Against Women Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its finding agencies permit faith-based organizations applving for funding under the applicable program statues both to recetve DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in employment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see OQCR website at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/etfbo. him.

23. FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, emplovee, agent, coniractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail- Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsytvania Ave . N.W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email: oig hotline(@usdoj.gov; ¢) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone), 1-202-616-9881 (Fax), or d) Website: www usdoj gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website )

24 FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of 525,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FEATA Subaward Reporting System
(FSRS). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ojp.govfindingffata htm_

25. FILING COSTS FOR CIVIL OR CRIMINAL CHARGES. The applicant certifies that, in connection with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or

felony domestic violence offense, the victim will not bear the cost associated with the filing of civil or criminal charges against the domestic violence offender, or
the costs associated with the issuance or service of a warrant, protection order, and witness subpoena (arising from the incident that is the subject of the arrest

or criminal prosecution).

26. FISCAL REGULATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and

policies concerning accounting and records, payvment of funds, cost allowance, submittal of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

'which mav be prescribed bv the orzanizations and/or publications named in #1 and #3.
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27. FLOOD DISASTER PROTECTION ACT OF 1973 The applicant certifies that flood insurance will be purchased in communities where such

insurance is available as a condition for the construction or acquisition purpose for use. {Flood Disaster Protection Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster

Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976)}

28. FORENSIC MEDICAIL EXAMS. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used to pay for the cost of the forensic medical examination or any

additional procedure for victims of sexual assault. The State, Indian tribal government, or territorial government does not require a victim of sexual assault to
participate in the criminal justice system or cooperate with law enforcement in order to be provided with a forensic medical exam, reimbursement for charges

mcurred on account of such an exam. or both.

29. FUTURE SUPPORT. The applicant understands that the awarding of future funding is contingent upon the availability of future federal appropriations.

30. HATCH ACT. The applicant, if a governmental entity, assures it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. § 1501-8 and § 7324-28, which lmit certain
political activities of State or local government emplovees whose principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal

assistance.

31. IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICES EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. The applicant agrees to comply
with, and keep on file as appropriate, the Immigration and Naturalization Services Emplovment Eligibility Verification form (I-9). This form is to be used by

recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States.

32. INDIGENT DEFENDERS. The applicant certifies that no subgrant funds will be expended for any federal litigation by any indigent defender or any

expenses inchding travel relate thereto.

33. INTEREST INCOME. Applicant assures that all interest earned on advances will be accountable. Interest Income is not considered Program Income.

Subgrant agencies should only request federal funds for immediate needs. Interest earned on federal funds up to a maximum of $250 a vear for all federal
programs may be kept by the subgrantee. Amounts over $250 must be submitted annually to the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Payment Management Services, PO Box 6021, Rockville, MD 20852, A copy of any pertinent correspondence must be submitted to LCLE.

Interest on Program Income may be used as match with prior approval from LCLE.

34 LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICTENCY). In accordance with Department of Justice Guidance pertaining to Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 20004, recipients of Federal financial assistance nmst take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their

programs and activities for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). For more information on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in

providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website at hitp://www.l

LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW LCLE USE ONLY
N MEN
ENFORCEMENT Receipt Date Award Date Subgrant Number(s)
Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project: 3/13/2013 - 1171

|1. Tvpe of Funds for
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which you are applying o A N o T O TR i
2. Applicant Name Of Applicant: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assanlt
Federal LD: 721074547 Parish: Tangipahoa
Street Address Line 1: 1250 Southwest Railroad Avenne, Suite 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70403-5011
3. Recipient Agencies |Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault
4. Project Director Name: Ms. Vonnie Hawkins Title:
Agency:
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW Railroad Ave., Ste. 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-5995 Fax: Email: admin@lafasa org
5. Financial Officer I s i :_;[;:lee[:c(;-:ants and Contracts Manager
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW BR Avenue, Sutte 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Zip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-5995 Fax: Email: lenore(@lafasa.org
ekt Name: Ms. Vonnie Hawkins izl:[:q_:
Street Address Line 1: 1250 SW Railroad Ave__ Ste. 170
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Hammond State: LA Lip: 70403
Phone: 985-345-5995 Fax: Email: admin@lafasa org
7. Brief Summary of | Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Project LAFASA — Administrative Funds
S:r};}y:f;::lfxcead Poves These funds wi]ll suplportz in part, the provision (.jf aldmjnistraTrlve and technical assistance services by the state coalition to the Sexual Assault
Centers and their allies as they carry out the objectives of this grant program.
8. Subgrant Budget TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY 9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
PERSONNEL 0.00 FEDERAL 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 STATE 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00 e el
EQUIPMENT 0.00 INTEREST 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 Sl 2
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 IN-KIND MATCH 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 0.00 100%
TOTAL 0.00 10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013 Project End Date: 3/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY
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SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual 0.00 0.00
Assault

Total: 0.00 0.00

Applicant Ageney: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 0.00 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 0.00 0.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 0.00 0.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
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IN-KINL MA1UH u.uu v.uu
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total: 0.00 0.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS

A. MASTER

Line Item Details for: Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault

YEAR |

PERSONNEL
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position:
Name:
Computation: 0.00
Employvee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
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Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 0.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.

(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

-E-
Personnel 6,000 6000 | 6000 |
1.2 Employee Benefits 1,294 1,294 1,294
1.3 |Travel (including Training) 2,500 2,500 2,500
1.4  |Supplies & Operating Expenses 4,022 4,022 4,022
Total: 13,816 13,816 13,816

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?
Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. if no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

Tha (rrante and (Cantracte Manamar carrac ac tha adminictratar for all cantracte and arante anterad intn bar tha amenecr inchidine orante wwra racantrs and
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grants or contracts that we malke with vendors, including the Sexual Assault Centers. She is responible for ensuring that reporis are completed correctly
and on time, including both programmatic and financial. She is also responsible for aggregating and reporting on data submitted to us by the Sexual

Assault Centers. She provides technical assistance in financial and programmatic reporting to the sexual assault centers.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

The salary is consistent with similar positions at organizations of a similar size, as determined by LaFASA's own Salary and Benefit Survey as well as that

of the Louisiana Association of Non-Profit Organizations (LANO).

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

The Grants & Contracts Manager manages and administers the pass-through funding for 13 of the 14 sexual assault centers (the remaining center is
based in prosecutors' offices and not eligible for SASP funding). She maintains files on each MOU pariner, is responsible for ensuring that reports are
completed correctly and on time, including both programmatic and financial, aggregating and reporiing on data submitted to LAFASA by the Sexual
Assault Centers, and providing technical assistance to the SACs via phone calls, email, fax and postal mail.

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been bacldilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an emplovee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If emplovee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the emplovee was originally hired for that position. ]

Existing personnel. Lenore Watt was hired for this position with a start date of 3/14/2012.

‘9. Are volunteers used in this project?

No

|9.1. [s this a VOCA -funded project?

No

|9.1.1. If ves, explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohnteers. |

9.2. Are the volinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA R.S. 15:586.1)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LA R.S. 1501-1511)7

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the vohmteers. Indicate the number of hours per dutv-function for this project. Duties must directly

relate to the focus of this project.

n‘a

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.
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9.7. Are timesheets kept on volunteers?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

42 OMATTANRO..
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C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes
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2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits

No additional fringe benefits will be provided.

13. SECTIONS:
D. SASP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Trawvel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application that provides direct services. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles.

Charges cannot exceed established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state

travel is not allowed.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

Yes

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

Yes

|"l W e W N o o R al s e a  ee
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Mariah Stidham Wineskd, Director of Education and Lenore Wyatt, Finance and Contracts Manager, will travel for site visits, technical

assistance and accreditation.

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

|1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

‘2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

‘ SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are supplies requested for this project?

Yes

|1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

General office supplies are needed for administration of the project and for the provision of technical support and training, inclnding
chartpads, markers, demonstration products, copy/printer paper, printer and copier toner, envelopes, pens, and the likke. Additionally
specialized materials will be purchased for training and for the resource center to provide training and technical support to the sexual assault

centers

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.
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Supplies are need for providing training and technical assistance to the sexual assault centers relating to their delivery of services under this

program.

2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

Yes
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2.1. If yes, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

Telephone expenses for both phone and fax are expected to increase in order to stay in touch with the MOU pariners on this statewide
project. The agency's average monthly telephone bill for local and long-distance service, mcluding the fax machine, is $416.67. As noted
above, the amount pro-rated to this project is 12% of total telephone bill, or $50 per month.

5416.67 month x 12% = 350 month x 12 months = 5600 annually.

Postage expenses are needed to communicate with the sexual assault centers and provide them with materials and information to support
their service delivery.

12% of Postage is $100/month X 12 months = $1200

12% of online subscriptions/internet services = $50/month X 12 months = $600

2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.

Telephone and postage will be used for communication with both the MOU partners and LCLE on this project. They will also be used to

provide technical assistance to the MOU partners as needed.
Online subscriptions and technology services are used to provide technical support and resources to the sexual assault centers.

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the market place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses nmmust be inclided in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?
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No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

n'a

3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

n'a

4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

n'a

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.
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